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71-0349

Caterpillar Tractor Company

ATTN: Mr. Robert J. Vogel

Research Department Technical
Center

Peoria, IL 61629

Gentlemen:

UNITED STATES

WASHINGTON, D, C. 20555

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

This refers to your application dated September 23, 1979 requesting approval of
your Quality Assurance (QA) program as meeting the QA program requirements of

10 CFR §71.51.

In connection with our review, we note that the organization chart shows a
Radiation Safety Committee and a Radiation Control Officer while the text
assigns responsibilities to the Radiation Safety Officer, Radiographers, and
Radiography personnel. Please make the organization chart and the text conmsist-
ent and resubmit seven copies within 30 days following rezeipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Jack Spraul at (301) 492-7741.

Sincerely,

vV AON 4

Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Certification Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material

Safety, NMSS
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